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_Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2018 11:35 AM

To: 'Insurance LCR SG'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLF T265H ON 25/12/2017 (12:30 HOURS) AND 5LL

3813X ALONG KALLANG BAHRU JUNCTION

Our Ref: CC3/LCR18000354/ja3

Your Vehicle : SLF 7265H

Third-Party : SLL 3813X

Date of Accident : 25 Dec 2017

Time of Accident 1 21:30

Location of Accident : Kallang Bahru Junction

Dear Sirs/Madam,

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SLL 3813X against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that liability may be equally shared between
both parties due to conflicting versions.

In the absence concrete evidence such as video, independent witness or scene photographs, we will
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the third-party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter or provide an evidence on your hand prior to
our negotiations and settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressea|s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.if you are not the intended recipient (or have received this emall In error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email, Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



Jnx Irene (LKKAuto)

— = e
From: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 8:57 AM
To: Joy Irene (LKKAuUto)
Cc Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore); Oh, Aik Seong (VWG Singapore); Admin A
Subject: RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SLL3813X & SLF7265H ON 25/12/2017 ***

LKK REF: CC3/LCR18000354/ja3

Hi,

Flease close the case, we are not pursuing the TP claim

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +685 6922-3502
Mobile: +65 9386-7833
Main Line - +65 6305-7298
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
shushi tangiflvw com sq
htto/fwww v Com._sg

New Arteon.

This is high performance art.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:Joylrene@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February, 2018 5:25 PM
To: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapare)

Cc: Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore); Oh, Alk Seong (VWG Singapore); Admin A

Subject: RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SLL3B13X & SLF7265H ON 25/12/2017 *** LKK REF:

CC3/LCR1B000354/ja3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shu Shi,

We refer to our e-mail correspondence below



we would like to confirm if your client is pursuing third-party claim
Please advise.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Joy Irene | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | emall: joyirene @lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All cantents of this email is Intended strictly for the addressee(s) only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.|f you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disciosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 lanuary 2018 4:56 PM

To: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore) <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>; Oh, Aik Seong (VWG Singapore)
<Alkseong. Oh@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SLL3813X & SLF7265H ON 25/12/2017 *** LKK REF:
CC3/LCR18000354/ja3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shu Shi,

Kindly forward to us your evidence such as video or independent witness details/statement {if any) to
support your client’s report.

Please hold hands as we seek instruction from our principal M/s AlG.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6749-5792 | email: jovirene @lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this emall is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information If you are not the intended recipient (or have recelved this emall in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden,

From: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) [mailto:shushi.tang @vw.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 4:37 PM




To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <loyirene@|kkauto com>

Cc: Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore] <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>; Oh, Aik Seong (VWG Singapore)
<Alkseong Oh@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.cam>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SLL3813X & SLF7265H ON 25/12/2017 *** LKK REF

CC3/LCR1BO0OD354/ja3

Dear lrene

Based on the report and drawing given by both drivers, immediately we could conclude the liabllity that our customer's
statement is consistent to the damage. | have attached 2 scenario drawing for your reconsideration

15t scenano

Your insured encroached and changed lane into our customer's right of way. Your insured will definitely jammed
brake seeing that our customer could nol brake in time QOur customer at that accident material time couldn't react in
time and continued to drive past your insured vehicle resulting damage to the entire right hand side of our customer
vehicle and the frontal left front side of your insured vehicle

2™ scenarno

Our customer encroached and changed lane into your insured nght of way The end result will be our customer
seeing thal your insured could not brake in time and hit into our customer vehicle Qur customer car will be in a tilted
position with the nght front portion slightly in your insured lane. This resulted damage to your insured entire left hand
side of the vehicle and our customer damage should be only on the frontal right hand side of the vehicle

Scenario 2 does not constitute to the actual damage on both cars. Scenario 2 should not be taken into consideration

As this vehicle Is registered under Volkswagen, we will engage legal to recover the cost of repair if the direct
seitlement failed,

Bes! Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisar
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID; +85 6922-3502
Maobile: +65 8386-7833
Main Line - +65 6305-7298
Main Fax +65 6285-8620
shushi.tang@vyw.com.sg
Rtp./(WwWw. VW COIM. S0

New Arteon.

This is high performance art.




From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:Joylrene@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)

Cc: Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore); Oh, Alk Seong (VWG Singapore); Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SLL3813X & SLF7265H ON 25/12/2017 *** LKK REF:
CC3/LCR18000354/ja3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shu Shi,

We would like to update you that our insured disputed liability.

As such, we are unable to clear liabllity at the moment.

Kindly hold hands as we further investigate and verify the circumstances of the accident.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

loy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 5749-5792 | emall: jovirene @|kkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this emall is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain conifideritial and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this emall. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure ar distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Joy Irene [LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2018 11:12 AM

To: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)' <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Ce: Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore) <Germaine ong@vw.com.sg>; Oh, Aik Seong (VWG Singapore)
<Aikseong. Oh@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SLL3813X & SLF7265H ON 25/12/2017 *** LKK REF:
CC3/LCR18000354/ja3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shu Shi,
We refer to the subject of this e-mail.

If there is no conclusive evidence to substantiate either party’s version such video or independent witness,
we will conclude that this is a case of conflicting versions.

Attached is a copy of our insured's accident report for your reference.

Meanwhile, please forward to us your evidence (if any) to support your client's report.

4



Kindly hold hands as we further investigate and verify the circumstances of the accident.

In the event that newly evidence is furnished by either party, we will review and re-assess the liability and
will revert to your good-office.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene @lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.|f you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden,

From: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) [mailto:shushi.tang @vw.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2018 B:41 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.cams>

Cc: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore)
<Germaine ong@vw.com.sg>; Oh, Alk Seong (VWG Singapore) <Aikseong Oh@vw.com.sg>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)
<yivianlau@Ikkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SLL3813X & SLF7265H ON 25/12/2017 *** LKK REF:
CC3/LCR1B000D354/ja3

Hi Joy,
Vehicle had been survey,
Please let us know if can proceed with DS7?

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502
Mobile: +65 9386-7833
Main Line : +65 6305-7269
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
shushi tang@vw.com s
hittp /lwww vw.com.sg



New Arteon.

This is high performance art.

From: Me| Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto: Melkwan @lkkauto,.com]

Sent: Monday, 8 January, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)

Cc: assignments; Admin A; Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore); Oh, Aik Seong (VWG Singapore); Joy Irene (LKKAuto);
Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SLL3813X & SLF7265H ON 25/12/2017 *** LKK REF:
CC3/LCR18000354/ja3

Dear Shu Shi,
We refer to the below email.

Please be informed that we are currently pending for our insured's report,

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Joy at 6749 5792
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Wishing vou a Happy New Year 2018

Ihnmk v

Pesst Repnrds,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiEwan@ kkauto.com | fas: 67414108

Bk 51 Paya Ubt Todasted Parke Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | S[408a37)

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 lanuary, 2018 4:36 PM

To: 'Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)' <shushi.tang@vw com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; 'Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore)'
<Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>; Alkseong Oh@vw.com.sg

Subject: RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SLL3B13X & SLF7265H ON 25/12/2017

year Shu Shi

Appointment confirmed



Hist Regards

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: B741-8474 | email: gssignments@likuutocom | fax: 6256-431¢

Bk 51, Mava Ubi Industmial Pack, U Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408433)

From: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) [mailto:shushitang@vw.com.sgl

Sent: Friday, 5 January, 2018 2:02 PM

To: SUR <sur{@lkkauto.com>; C5 A Team <cs-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com:>
Cc: Ong. Germaine (VWG Singapore| <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>; Oh, Aik Seong (VWG Singapore)
<Aikseong Oh@vyw.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SLL3B13X & SLF7265H ON 25/12/2017

Dear Claims

Please arrange the vehicle to be survey at 17 Tuas Ave §, Singapore 638197
Please arrange survey on 08/01/2017. vehicle in workshop

Please let us know if can proceed with direct settlement

Best Regards

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampaong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502
Mobile +65 9386-7833
Main Line . +65 6305-72949
Main Fax +85 6285-8620
shushi tang@vw.com.sg
nttp ffeww vw.Com.s5q

New Arteon.

This is high performance art.

From: shushi.tang@vw.com.sg [mailto:shushi.tang@vw.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 5 January, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapaore)

Subject: Scan von MyMFP

Scan from MyMFP



.Iul Irene !LKI{Autuz

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:01 AM

To: 'Tan, Wilson-KL'; 'Tee, Chee-Wah'

Cc ‘Khoo, Kay-Eng'; 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'; Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE- ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLF 7265H ON 25/12/2017 (12:30 HOURS) AND
SLL 3813X ALONG KALLANG BAHRU JUNCTION

Attachments: FROM TP.pdf

Dear Wilson,

TP had confirmed not pursuing TP claim.
We will close file on our end and submit our report to your good-office.

Thank you

Best Regards,
joy Irene | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com |[Fax 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
mfarmation.|f you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notity the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material In this emall
is strictly forbidden,

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 5:23 PM

To: Tan, Wilson-KL <Wilson-KL Tan@aig.com>; Tee, Chee-Wah <Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com>

Cc: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>; Eileen, May Hwee Yap <eyap@lioncityrentals.com. sg>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLF 7265H ON 25/12/2017 (12:30 HOURS) AND SLL 3813X ALONG KALLANG
BAHRU JUNCTION

Dear Wilson,
Please hold as we wait for TP's confirmation.
We will revert as soon as we receive their reply

Thank you,

Best Regards.

loy Irene | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: jovirene@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)
|



1 All contents of this email s intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.it may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notily the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Tan, Wilson-KL [mallto:Wilson-KL Tan@aig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 5:19 PM

To: loy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene @lkkauto.com>; Tee, Chee-Wah <Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com>

Cc: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo(@aig.com>; Eileen, May Hwee Yap <eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLF 7265H ON 25/12/2017 (12:30 HOURS) AND SLL 3813X ALONG KALLANG
BAHRU JUNCTION

AlG REF: 07146336565G003
Dear loy
Refer to this matter.

Can you confirm that Volkswagen (vehicle owner SLL3813X) has agreed and will not pursue their claim against Our
Insured (aka LCR vehicle) for this accident?

Please reply as we need to decide whether to delete the reserve set for this claim

Thank you.

Wilson Tan

AlG

seniof Complex Claims Examiner

Clams | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
lel +{B5) 6418 1753 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com sg

IMFORTANT MOTICE
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From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Tee, Ches-Wah

Cc: Tan, Wilson-KL; Khoo, Kay-Eng; Eileen, May Hwee Yap

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLF 7265H ON 25/12/2017 (12:30 HOURS) AND SLL 3813X ALONG
KALLANG BAHRU JUNCTION

Dear Sirs,

We would like to update you that TP claimant M/s Volkswagen is chasing for clearance of liability.



. TP had informed us that they will engage legal to recover the cost of repair if the direct settlement fails.
Kindly advise further instruction for us to revert to TP.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

loy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@Ilkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email Is iIntended strictly for the addressee(s) only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in errar) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent; Wednesday, 10 January 2018 1:08 PM

To: 'Khoo, Kay-Eng' <Kay-Eng Khoo@aig.com>; Eileen, May Hwee Yap <evap@lioncityrentals.com.sg>; Tee, Chee-
Wah <Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com>

Cc: Ng, Hai-Chuan <Hai-Chuan.Ng@aig.com>; Tan, Wilson-KL <Wilson-KL Tan@aig.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLF 7265H ON 25/12/2017 (12:30 HOURS) AND SLL 3813X ALONG KALLANG
BAHRU JUNCTION

Daar All,

Noted,

Thank you,

Best Regards,

loy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DI 6749-5792 | email: joyirene @|kkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notity the sender
immediately and destroy this emall. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
Is strictly farbidden,

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng [mailto:Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com])

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 11:54 AM
To: Eileen, May Hwee Yap <eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg>; Tee, Chee-Wah <Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com>:; Joy Irene

(LKKAuto) <Joylrene @|kkauto.com>

Ce: Ng, Hai-Chuan <Hai-Chuan. Ng@aig.com>; Tan, Wilson-KL <Wilson-KL. Tan@aig.com>
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLF 7265H ON 25/12/2017 (12:30 HOURS) AND 5LL 3813X ALONG

KALLANG BAHRU JUNCTION

Our Ref; 071463365656003



Dear Eileen,
Noted on the matter
Dear Joy,

Please note my colleague Wilson is handling the matter but as he is on leave, please liaise with my colleague Mr Tee
for this case.

Dear Tee,

Wilson case and kindly note LCR's advice on the matter for your review please. Thank you.

Khoo Kay Eng

AIG

Sanlor Complex Claims Examiner

Cilaims | MG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 8418 1026 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

kay-eng khoo@aig com | www.aig.com.sg

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!

IMBPORTANT NOTICE
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From: Eileen, May Hwee Yap [mailto:eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Ng, Hai-Chuan; Khoo, Kay-Eng

Cc: Insurance LCR SG; Admin A;

Subject: Fwd: ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLF 7265H ON 25/12/2017 (12:30 HOURS) AND SLL 3813X ALONG
KALLANG BAHRU JUNCTION

Hi Hai Chuan/Kay Eng

Please be advised that our workshop, Ding Auto is claiming against the other party. Their insurer, Allied
World mentioned

they have policy coverage issue with their insured (SLL3813X).

Meanwhile, please do not settle their claim and would appreciate if you can keep us updated on your next
course of action.



Ellesn May Hwes Yap

it S Sare e Sermaed

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF7265H & SLL3813X DDA 25 DEC 2017 AT/ALONG KALLANG BAHRU JUNCTION
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Thanks & Regards
Ms Eileen Yap

Emall: eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg

RILCR

60 Anson Road
#11-01 Mapletree Anson
5077914

35 Selegie Road
#10-24 S188307

200 Jalan Sultan
#03-33 S199018

Branch @ Big Box
1 Venture Ave
Big Box #02-12U

Singapore 608521
Difice ; (+85) 3158 4255

Web : waww lioncityrentals.com. sg

—-—-—-- Forwarded message -———

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrenealkkauto.com>

Date: Tue, Jan 9, 2018 at 11:35 AM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING LCRF SLF 7265H ON 25/12/2017 (12:30 HOURS) AND SLL 3813X
ALONG KALLANG BAHRU JUNCTION

To: Insurance LCR SG <insurance@lioneitvrentals.com.sg>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a/@lkkauto.com>




Our Rel: CC3/LCR18000354/ja3

Your Vehicle : SLF 72651
Third-Party : SLL 3813X

Date of Accident : 25 Dec 2017
Time of Accident :21:30

Location of Accident : Kallang Bahru Junction

Dear Sirs'Madam,

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SLL 3813X against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that liability may be equally shared between both
parties due to conflicting versions,

In the absence concrete evidence such as video, independent witness or scene photographs. we will proceed
1o negotiate for an amicable settlement with the third-party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter or provide an evidence on your hand prior to our
negotiations and settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.



Best Regards,
Joy Irene | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6749-3792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strietly Tor the addresseets) only.It may contdin confidential and/or
privileged information. I you are not the imended recipient (or have received this email in error) please
notily the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying. disclosure or distribution
ol the material in this email is strietly forbidden,

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If vou have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group. Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from ils use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error. please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanemly delete the original and any copies or
printouts thercof. Although this email and any attachments are believed 1o be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Ravoked /| No settiemeant

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ -

‘ Case Notified £st Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Apt Adj Sebmitted Ins Auth'ed Status
0S Jan 2018 DmNE  ssasyrren  s815,771.91 Pending for

| i Fdi Reg_| s Eai Estimates || view Rpt | Srvay Fape
| Edn Adj gt | | Cancel Case |

Claim Details

Ingureq:

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
LCRF PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201624597K
VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPORE PTE LTD, Co. fleg. No.: 53103069E

| [Created by adjuster]

25/1372017 20100 - :59
09FF¥5035

Date of Loss:
Policy/Cover Nate No.:

Repairer: o

ﬂniuwlgln Cantre Singapore (Alexandra) 247 Alzzandra Road, 159934 Alesandra - Tel: 64748288

Policy No, (Claimant): BVMTSBO001 751707

Excess:

_ AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Tan, Wilson-KL]

Handling Tnsurer:
Claimant’s Insurer:

Allied World Assurance Company, Lid (HQ) - Tel: 62201168

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Hq} - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by Sebastian Yeang Wal Kean) .

[Final Rpt due 16/01/2018

There are no mall for this case

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View All | Compose Case mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date
Im resuits.

Priority  Type

View All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | compiete |

Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 13/2/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

Claim Documents

*SLL3I813X (07146336565G)
[SLF7265H]
TP

VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Dec 25 2017 8:00PM
[LCRF PTE LTD]
Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose Mew Latter |  Upioad video |  Uipiosd Audio | View [View i Browsar| ¥ |
Assessment Reports [(oerpage V]| &2
|H|:| | Fnalred Cin | AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail | Print

; Accident Statement
11 _'ﬂBflelB 11:54 __an-r:ic = Mpg Mo SUFT265H, Clssrant: LCEF FTE LTD ___n Load HTM
I —
ﬂuurnl_!nhtlgn - - |Ipl=rpiﬂ El . ] -
No | Relabel/Reorder LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) = Thumbnail | Print
1 Il:ﬁ.*ﬂ"l."lﬂ 16:04 |NOTIFICATION FROM WORKSHOP + TP ESTIMATE + TP GIA REPORT é Load POF
2 |D9/01/18 11:46  LETTER TO INSURED — Load PDF
3 |10/01/18 09:43 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED Load POF
4 D7/03/1609:24 EMAILTO AIG-WP = = Load POF
5 |07/02/1809:2¢ | EMAIL FROM TP © | edror |
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | Save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Moe” RETErks 3w DrvalE LSESE oo Bhaw I D Oinar parts

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 13/2/2018



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 19ss0718er)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: GB44-8805 Email sur@ikkauto.com:assignmentsiikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/LCR18000354/5.JA302
Date: 13/02/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Palicy No 0999995035
o VARIo. br s Insured Vehicle No :  SLF7265H
Date of Loss: 25122017 Nature of Claim: TR Claim No: 0714833656506
= | | TION OF
Reg No SLL3B13X
Make & Model, VOLKSWAGEN SPORTSVAN, 1.4 (A) Engine No: HIDDEN
Reg Date 2210212017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No:  WVWZZZAUZGWS22304
Colour: Grey Odometer: 11786 km
Engine Capacity 0ce
Market Value/Mew Car Pnce; NIA
Sum Insured (S5 Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification; Mo Pre-accident Condifion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R17T Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R17
Froni Left Side Bridgestone 7 mm Rear Lefi Side: Bridgestone 7 mm
Front Right Side Bridgestone 7 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 7 mm
The above valbes represan! he emaining fyre treads dephh
(COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairers  Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 5,724 40 5571.91 152.49 2.66
Miscellansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 13,440.00 10,200.00 3,240.00 2411
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (5§) 19,164.40 15,771.91 3,392.49 17.70
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS) 1,341.51 1,104 .03 237 48 17.70
Nett Amount (S§) 20,505.91 16,875.94 3,629.97 17.70
Global Sum Settlement [S§) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: OB/01/2018
Date Inspectad: DB/D1/2018 Inspected AL Volkswagen Centre Singapore {Alexandra)
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158834
Estimated Period of Repair 11.0 days

Adjuster: Sebastian Yeang Wal Keen

Manager: Joy lrene Bascao

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 13/2/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE This reparf represents cur findings &f the fime and place of inspacitan stated hersin. Such inspecion has bean camad oul o tha bas! of our
knewledge and abiity but any other habdity under any other circemstances (3 hereby axpressly sxcluded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 13/2/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *RHF DOOR Dented 2.085.75FS *2.085.75F5
2 1 *RHF DOOR INSULATOR Necessary 53.34F8 *53.34F5
3 1 *RHF DOOR SEAL Necessary 117.02FS *117.02FS
4 1 *RHR DOOR Dented 2,136.51FS *2,138 51FS
5 1 *RHR DOOR INSULATOR MNecessary 53.34FS *53.34FS
-] i *RHR DOOR SEAL LOWER MNecessary 142.91F5 *142.81FS
7 1 *RHR DOOR SEAL SIDE MNecessary 198.27 F5 *198.27FS
8 1 *RH WING HOUSING Cracked 575.73FS *575.73FS
a 1 "RH WING COVER Cut 121.B3FS *121.83Fs
0 1 *RH WING MIRROR *Check 152.49FS -FS
i1 1 *RHS FRT DOOR TOP MLDG Necessary 76.21F5 *T8.21FS
F=Franchise par. S=Spchatt

Total Parts (S5) 5,724.40 5571.91
| Repart was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 13/2/2018



Adjuster Repon Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no now miscellaneous items selected
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 ELECT WIRING & MECH COMPONENT Naw 280.00 280.00
2 PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION Naw 480.00 480,00
3 BA&P WHEEL ALIGNMENT ("Check) New 360.00 0.00
4 TFR DOOR MECH New 1,680.00 B840.00
5 LABOUR New 5,040.00 4 200.00
B  SPRAY PAINT New 5,600.00 4,400,00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 13,440.00 10,200.00
Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 13/2/2018



